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TF703 
Tom Brackin 
1349 Branch Hill Coun 
Apopka, FL 32712-2410 

Dear Sir: 

STATE OF FLoRIDA 

CERTfFIED M.A.tL 
RE11JRN llECEIPI' REQUESTED 

P174l41167 

S11M! TluBBLS, Dou!cTOR 
DMsloN Of' ADtoaNlsTlATION 
(904)<413-6330 

According to the Commision's records, we have not received paymem for your Re~ory 
Assessment Fee for the year(s) lilted below: _

4 

_. 

1996 
- - <, 
):. ' . - --r 

If your records indicate that payment wu made for any of tbe year(s) listed a~ plt~Se 
furnish the Commission with a copy of bocb fronl and t.ck of your canceled and .NIC 

will research the payment and advile you of the stilUs. If your Regulatory Assesnem:Pee 
Fil~ alOfl$ with your payment, and/or written iDauirY ~lainiol Why pa~ bia OCWbeen 
submittt'd, 1s not received in lhiJ office by June 1s: 1997 lction Will be initiated to caneet 
your certificate. Our records indicate that a ReiUlatory Alleasment Fee Return was mltJed 
for each of the yea.r(s) referenced, however in t6e evem that you need another form, enclosed 
is a second copy for each year(s) lilted. 

According to Page Four (4) of tbe application pacnge that you received, (Item Number 1 
under Section B.), you are respoaaible for tbe minimum anmaaJ fee of $SO once you are 
issued a certificate, wbetller • got you IRitallccl a Rhone or proDded eerylm. 

This is also to advise that punuanl to Florida Law, iDrcrelt cbarles should be added to your 
late R.e~ry Assessment Fee paymeotat12~ per IIJIIIID, mf aS% penalty for each 30-
day penod or fraction thereof up to a muimum of 2S%. If you have any questions 
regarding this notice, please call Mr. Charles Byrne at (904) 413-6267 or Mr. Michael Lake 
at (904) 413-6271 . 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Evelyn Sewell, Chief 
Bureau of Fiscal Services 

EHS\CB\DEL91-6.CLB 

c: Mr. Charles Byrne 
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